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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 11:48 AM
To: Bresee Carlson; Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD; Shelly Albrecht
Subject: [EXT] RE: Franklin Mountain Energy Pooled Hearings 5.20.21
Attachments: Parties to Be Pooled Cases 21803, 210804, and 21805 (Updated 06-02-2021) (W4080503x7A92D).pdf

Hello, 
 
Thanks to everyone for their patience as Franklin and Prevail/Mr. Ramsden‐Wood worked through this.  Franklin agrees 
to remove Prevail from the parties to be pooled under the orders in Franklin cases 21803, 21804, and 21805.  I have 
attached a revised exhibit showing the parties to be pooled (with Prevail removed) and would ask that the Division 
include this email and that revised exhibit in the case files for cases 21803, 21804, and 21805.  
 
If the Division prefers that I prepare a revised entire exhibit packet for each case, I can do that too.  Just let me know 
your preference. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Deana  

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  



Parties to Be Pooled Cases 21803, 210804, and 21805 (Revised 06/02/2021) 

Name Type 

Ameredev New Mexico, LLC WI 

ConocoPhillips Company WI 

Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Company/ConocoPhilips Company RI 

Heirs and Devisees of John Everett Kennan, Deceased, C/O of William C. Kennann, Trustee of 
the Kennann Family Trust 

RI 

Bobby Aaron Skates UNL/WI 

Anna Beth Carder McIntyre UNL/WI 

Anna Beth Carder McIntyre, Trustee of the Ida Bell Hunt Trust UNL/WI 

John Warren Erickson UNL/WI 

Phillip Julian Erickson UNL/WI 

Mary Ellen (Marellie) Littlefield f/k/a Mary Elinor Erickson f/k/a Mary Elinor Erickson Knox UNL/WI 

BOKF, NA, as Agent for Leonard R. Woods, Sole Manager of the Leonard R. Woods LLC RI 

Maria W. Todd Trust B, Trust Company of Oklahoma (TCO), as Successor Trustee UNL/WI 

BOKF, NA, as Agent for Marcia Melinda Woods Jones, Manager of the Marcia Melinda Woods 
Jones, LLC 

RI 

BOKF, NA, as Agent for Alicia Ritts Orrick RI 

BOKF, NA, as Agent for James B. Ritts RI 

BOKF, NA, as Agent for Susan R. Stoltz RI 

Heirs and Devisees of Odella N. Clark C/O Walker Royalty, LP UNL/WI 

Heirs of Margaret Bearly Marlow UNL/WI 

St. Joseph's Residence, Inc. UNL/WI 

Richard L. Cromartie UNL/WI 

Richard L. Cromartie, Jr. UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Jane Cromartie Williams, C/O John B. Williams, Jr. UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Kathleen A. Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Jeff Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Kevin Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Melissa Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Merle Walker UNL/WI 



Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Judy McCuistion UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Michael Walker UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Harry E. Smith, C/O Nancy Linn UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Lillian Smith Ward, C/O Joseph Carl Ward III UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Lillian Smith Ward, C/O John Richard Ward UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Jack Wooten UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eva W. Graham UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Mary C. Smith UNL/WI 

Mary Frances Orr Gibbs UNL/WI 

Katie Smith Hazelhurst UNL/WI 

Jane L. Rule, Trustee under the Jane L. Rule Family Trust dated 
6/24/1992, restated 7/26/1996 

UNL/WI 

Heirs, Devisees, and Assigns of Mildred Smith Rawls C/O Shamrock Royalty, LP UNL/WI 

Heirs, Devisees, and Assigns of Mary Smith Bowers, C/O James L. Bowers UNL/WI 

Heirs, Devisees, and Assigns of Mary Smith Bowers, C/O Edward A. Bowers UNL/WI 

Heirs, Devisees, and Assigns of Mary Smith Bowers, C/O Ellen Blandford UNL/WI 

Heirs, Devisees, and Assigns of Mary Smith Bowers, C/O Brenda Bowers UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eugene D. Smith, C/O Rebecca Sitt UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eugene D. Smith, C/O Vivian Jones UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eugene D. Smith, C/O Margaret Couls UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eugene D. Smith, C/O Robert Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Eugene D. Smith, C/O Quinton Smith UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of David Lynch, C/O Charlotte Lynch UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of David Lynch, C/O Lynette Lough UNL/WI 

Heirs or devisees of Cassius L. Smith, as his SP UNL/WI 

Steven R. Fine UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Edward D. Smith, C/O Ramona Nadine Garrett UNL/WI 

Medlin and Charlotte Lynch, Joint Tenants UNL/WI 

Heirs and Devisees of Kathleen A. Smith UNL/WI 

Richard A. Whittington UNL/WI 



Dudley M. Smith UNL/WI 

Elsie Heard McAdoo UNL/WI 

Barbara Ellen Gerloff RI 

Susan Dian Bourque RI 

James Wesley Burch II RI 

Colleen Peterman RI 

Robert Crane RI 

Charles Kenn Crane RI 

Carolyn Thompson RI 

George Crane RI 

Shirley Terry RI 

Stanley Rogers RI 

Billie Dixon RI 

Roberta Hunt Wilson RI 

Marietta Perkins RI 

Donna Moore Blystone RI 

Barbara Moore Garcia RI 

Charles Kenneth Moore UNL/WI 

Helen Campsey RI 

Christopher Daniel Kennann RI 

Mitchell Zinck RI 

James Gregory RI 

Clifford D. Gregory RI 

Cheryl Landon RI 

William Benton McDowell RI 

Bessie Marie McDowell RI 

Sharon Bernita Phillips RI 

Megan Shaughnessy, Executor of the Estate of Elinor C. Shaughnessy UNL/WI 

Archie D. Smith, Jr., Trustee of The Archie D. and Clarabelle B. Smith Trust RI 

William F. Smith UNL/WI 



Elizabeth Wilson UNL/WI 

Rheiner Holdings, LLC RI 

Cayuga Royalties, LLC UNL/WI 

Bank of America, Trustee of the William E. and Edna D. Kreps 
Memorial Trust 

RI 

Cherokee Legacy Minerals, Ltd. RI 

Bon Vivant, LLC RI 

A&P Family LP RI 

Wilmoth Virginia Howard a/k/a Wilma Virginia Howard RI 

Frank Gideon Landram, Jr. RI 

Barbara Juanita Crane RI 

Clyde Smith  RI 

Annie Lee Orr RI 

Priscilla Johnson Gannicott RI 

Debra Y. Counts fka Debra Y. Thompson RI 

Betty Amonte RI 

Meridian 102 LP RI 

Ryan Moore, Trustee of the Ryan Moore SSMTT GST Exempt Trust as 
revised and restated on December 22, 2008 

RI 

Ryan Moore, Trustee of the Ryan Moore SSMTT GST Nonexempt 
Trust as revised and restated on December 22, 2008 

RI 

Michael Harrison Moore RI 

Arthur Leroy Burch RI 

Arvest Bank, Trustee of the O.W. Skirvin Testamentary Trust, by, 
through and under, Farmers National Company, Agent 

RI 

Carol Bearly Cleveland individually and as Successor Trustee of the 
James H. Bearly Revocable Trust dated March 3, 1996 

RI 

Monticello Minerals, LLC RI 

Mary Ann Prall RI 

Mid-Brook Royalty LLC RI 

Candlewood Resources, LLC RI 

Patch Energy LLC RI 



Linda Louise Burgess RI 

Alanson Gregory Burgess RI 

Charles Eggleston RI 

Joann Eggleston Rutheford RI 

John A Dittmer & Velma M Dittmer Revocable Trust  RI 

Charmanie S. Dittmer Reeve RI 

Terry Elizabeth Dittmer Eshelman RI 

Timothy W. Dittmer RI 

United States of America RI 

Encanto Minerals, LLC ORRI 

Tierra Royalties, LLC ORRI 

Rheiner Holdings, LLC ORRI 

Monticello Minerals, LLC ORRI 

 


